

Marc Yeo
Senior Consultant
Suite 3, Level 2
87-85 Pitt Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

19/05/2021

Dear Mr Yeo

**Submission of Air Quality Management Procedure (Revision 2)
Martin Place Integrated Station Development**

I refer to your submission dated 21 April 2021 of an Air Quality Management Procedure (AQMP) (Revision 2) in accordance with Condition C21 of SSD 9326. An Occupational Health, Hygiene and Wellbeing Management Plan for the Martin Place Precinct Development was also provided as an ancillary reference document to the AQMP.

I note that the Air Quality Management Procedure (Revision 2):

- has been prepared in consultation with the relevant stakeholders
- contains the information required by Condition C21.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the Air Quality Management Procedure and the conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

Please ensure that you make the document publicly available on the project website and that a copy of the document is also provided to the Certifying Authority, as per the requirements of Condition C21.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Todd-Jones
Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary